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Richland County General Sessions

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2018A4010200598
State of South Carolina vs Marquillie Rondale Livingston

FILED DATE: 2/21/2018 . _CASETYPEIGS . __ . _ ... _ . STATUS: Appeal

INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2018654000548 ASSIGNED JUDGE: Simmans, Deirdre L
DISPOSITION_IUDGE: Newman, Clifton

ARRESTING AGENCY: Richland County Sheriff

on o
wRJn rﬂnllﬂo

. -
- ——

Defendant Livingston, Marguillie Rondale
2531 Crofton Way, Apt F, Columbia, SC 29223

Officer Raymond, Aubray J

5623 TworNoteh Road,-Coumbig, SC 29223

—~CASE-HISTORY-FOR-CASE2018A4010200598 ——==sm——m= mremmmmmm— s =

Livinaston, Marquillie Rondale Age: 37 DOB: 2/17/1982
2531 Crofton Way, AptE Bla#—0149120874 SSN:—249-53-0775—

Columbia, SC 29223

CHARGE ‘ VIOL.DATE  DISPOSITION DISP. DATE

3419 Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or _ 2/14/2018 Trial Guilty 8/22/2018
S , o

SENTENCING: ess

Sentenced - 30 days

_COST _ _ e ORIGIMA L

——BALANGE- DUE - DISBURSED——PAY-PRIORITY~

ChargeT Larceny I Petitar Slmple Larceny - $2,000 or less

Fine to State 44% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 929

- Fine to General Fund - - 0.00 0.00 T 0.00 999
Victim Services Asm 38.0013% / 5.783 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 999
Victin Conviction Surchiarge: $100/824 ___ . . -100:00——~ - -100.00 - —— ~ ~ 0.00 999

" Law Enforcement Funding Surcharge $: 25.00 25.00 . 0.00 999
State Assessment 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Coilection Fee 3% 3.75 3.75 0.00 3

Total: $128.75 $128.75 $0.00

_DATE TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION

7/20/20!8 ~ 10334°AM  Order/ WLTX request

__?/21/20]8_ —2:35EM _ _ Filing.recorded:-Filing/Case File— -~ - - - oo
3!81'20]8 12:00 AM  C40DVIVOD recorded the following Case Note: inc 2018a4010200595 596,597,508

31 I4/2018 12:27 PM Filing recorded: Indlctment/lndlcnnent )
3/8/2018 11:48 AM  Order/motion to relieve pd, proceed pro se

3/13/2018 " 12:00 AM___ C40DVIVOD recorded the following Case Noto: ine —

2018G54000543-546,2018GS4002432,2018GS4001403-404,406,408
3/22/2018 11:56 AM Filing recorded: _Sentence/S__ent_epciggﬁhe_et or Sentence Issued

“int Dater  01/02/2020
rint Time: 3:26:28PM oo
Requested By: C40JRODRIG CaseHistory.rpt V6.1

Page 1 of 2



Richland County General Sessions

ZILED DATE: 2/21/2018 .. - -
NDICTMENT NUMBER: 201 8G54000543,

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2018A4010200595
State of South Carolina vs Marquillie Rondale Livingston

CASE.TYPE: GS
ASSIGNED JUDGE: Simmeons, Deirdre L

DISROSION-JUDGE:-Newman;-Clifton

STATUS: Appeal

ARRESTING AGENCY: Richland County Sheriff

SASE PARTIES:

Defendant Livingston, Marquillie Rondale

2531 Crofton Way, Apt F, Columbia, SC 29223

OCfficer Raymond, Aubrey J

5623 Two Notch Road, Columbia, SC 29223
SASEHISTORY FOR CASE 2018401020069~ — T T
-ivingston, Marquillie Rondale Age: 37 DOB: 2/17/1982
—2531-Grofion-Way;-Apt-F DL# 0T +129871 SON—249-53-0775——
_ _Columbia, $C 29223 _ U . U
CHARGE VIOL. DATE DISPOSITION DISP. DATE
0079 Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - 2/14/2018 Trial Guilty 8/22/2018
First degree
SENTENCING: . . -
Sentenced - life without parole
~COST ===~ === =~ = QRIGINAL = BALANCE-DUE ~ = “DISBURSED—— PAY PRIORITY —
(fharée: BJrgil—é_r&—/EngigrQ (A—ft_eF.Jiiiné—Z—O—, igéé)— :_Fi-rs_t deg;r—éc_e—_
Fine to State 44%, $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 999
Fine to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Victim Services Asm 38.0013%/5.783 0.00 . .b.oo .. 000 999
-~ -- —Micltim Conviction-Surcharge $100 /$2! ~7100:00 100.00 0.00 999
Law Enforcement Funding Surcharge §: 25.00 25.00 0.00 999
State Assessment 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Colfection Fee 3% 3.75 3.75 0.00 3
B Total:  $128.75  $128.75 $0.00
-)A'i'-E-- — = TIME- —- - .EVENT-DESCRIFTION------ - - - - - - - -
1/20/2018 10:32 AM  Order/ WLTX request .
—/2172018 —~12:00°AM - "C40CSUBER recorded the following Case Note: iric:596-98 - T
121/2018 12:00 AM  C40CSUBER recorded the following Case Note: inc:596-98
2172018 2:33PM Filing recorded: Filing/Case File e L
/21/2018 - 4:13 PM Waiver of Apperance and Bond -
12172618~ 4I19PM -Brady Motion and Edwards Motion T - _' B T
1222018 12:06 PM . Motion/Discovery and Disclosure of Evidence
rint Date: 01/02/2020
rint Time: 3:25:05FPM
lequested By: C40JRODRIG CaseHistory.rpt VS.! Page 1 of 3



" Richland County General Sessions

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2018A4010200596
State of South Carolina vs Marquillie Rondale Livingston

FILED.DATE: 2/21/2018 - - - - fee i i e GASETYPE:GS - - -
INDICTMENT NUMBER: 2018GS4000542, ASSIGNED JUDGE: Simmons, Deirdre L

[{ul=Y=thdl o

STATUS: Appeal

DISPOSITIONJUDGE - Newman; Clifton
ARRESTING AGENCY: Richland County Sheriff

CASE PARTIES:

Defendant Livingston, Marquillie Rondale
2531 Crofton Way, Apt F, Columbia, SC 29223

Officer Raymond, Aubrey J

56623 Two Notch Road, Columbia, SC 29223

——— e, e . T W P e et

"CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 201 8A4D10200596

Livingston, Marquulle Rondale Age: 37

DOB: 2/17/1982

——2531Crofton Way, AptF DL# 011129871

_Columbhia, SC.29223 _._ . . . .. .

SSN: 249-53-0775

CHARGE VIOL. DATE DISPOSITION DISP. DATE
0160 Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree 2/14/2018 Trial Guilty 8/22/2018
SENTENCING: .- .- . -
Sentenced - life without parole
COsT— = T T ORIGINAL _BALANCE DUE "DISBURSED  PAY PRIORITY
Charge Sex / Crlmmai sexual conduct Flrst degree
Fine to State 44% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 999
Fine to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
_ Victim Services Asm 38.0013% / 5.783.. 0.00 0.00 - - —- 000 - - 999
- Victim Conviction Surcharge $1007 $2¢ ~ {00.00 100.00 0.00 - 999
Law Enforcement Funding Surcharge $: 25.00 25.00 0.00 999
tate Assessment 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Collection Fee 3% 3.75 3.75 0.00 3
Total: $128.75 $128.75 $0.00
ATE: - -~~~ TIME -~ ~~* EVENT DESCRIPTION "~ ~ ° S ST T
20/2018  10:31 AM  Order/ WLTX request o
12172018 2:34PM ~ Filing recorded: Filing/Case File
{8/2018 12:00 AM C40DVIVOD recorded the following Case Note: inc 2018a40106200595,596,597,598
14/2018 12:28 PM Filing recorded: Indictment/Indictment
/182018 11:47 AM Order/ motion to relieve pf, proceed pro se
"3/2018 12:00 AM  C40DVIVOD recorded the following Case Note: inc
: 2018(:54000543-546,2018GS4002432,2018GS4001403-404,406,408
¥22/2018 - 11:56 AM— - Filing recorded: Sentenice/Senitencing Sheet or Sértence Issued )
rint Date: 01/02/2020
rint Time: 3:24:11PM

equested By: C40JRODRIG

CaseHistory.rpt V6.1 Page 1 of 2
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CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2018A4010200597

State of Solitli Carolina vs Marquillie Rondale Livingston

FILED DATE: 2/21/2018 : CASE TYPE: GS STATUS: Appez

INDICTMENT NUMBER: %GS@DOS% ASSIGNED JUDGE: Simmons, Deirdre L

~ DISPOSITION JUDGE: Newman, Clifton
ARRESTING AGENCY: Richland County Sheriff

'CASE PARTIES:

Defendant Livingston, Marquilie Rondale

2531 Crofton Way, Apt F, Columbia, SC 29223

Oificer Raymond, Aubrey J
5623 Two Notch Road, Columbia, SC 29223

CASE HISTORY FOR CASE 2018A4010200597

lemqston Marqu:llle Rondale Age': 37 DOB 2/17/1982
2531 Crofton Way, Apt F DL#: 011129871 SSN: 249-53-0775

“—~Columbia"SC—29223

=~ VIOL.DATE - DISPOSITION™ “*"~=- = DISP, DATE

CHARGE _. e
0095 Kidnapping / Kidnapping . 2/14/2018 Trial Guilty 8/22/2018
SENTENCING:
Sentenced - life without parole
¢ cosT ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE DISBURSED  PAY PRIORITY
" CRarge Kldnappmg ] Kldnnppmg - - -
Fineto State 44%. . - = - = =500 - - -$0:00— - - —$000 999"
Fine to General Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Victim Services Asm 38.0013% / 5.783. 0.00 0.00 0.60 999
Victim Conviction Surcharge $100 /7 $2¢ 100.00 100.00 0.00 ) 999
Law Enforcement Funding Surcharge $:- T 1121.25.00 ©oT TRl T T T T Qoo 999
State Assessment 0.00 0.00 0.00 999
Coilection Fee 3% 3.75 © 375 0.00 3
Total: | $128.75 $128.75 3000
DATE. TIME EVENT DESCRIPTION
212012018~ 10:33 AM___ Order/ WLTX request - e -
" 221/2018  334PM-__ Filing recordsd: Filing/Case Filo
3/8/2018 12:00 AM C40DVIVOD recorded the following Case Note: inc. 201 8a4010200595 596,597,598 -
' 3/1412018 12:27 PM Filing recorded: Indictment/Indictment
8/8/20 8 _ 11:48 AM  Order/motion to relieve pd, proceed pro se o ‘ e
8{ 132018 12:00AM  C40DVIVOD recorded the following Case Note: inc ]
2018GS4000543-546 20180840024.)2 .2018GS4001403-404,406,408
8/22/2018 11:56 AM _ Filing recorded: Sentence/Sentencing Sheet or Sentence Issued 5
Print Date: 01/02/2020
Print Time:- - 3:24:26PM - - -~~~

Requested By: C40JRODRIG CaseHistory.rpt V6.1 ~ Page1of2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF Richland _ -

STATE | Vs, INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2018GS4000543
. Marquillie Rondale Livingston A'Wi#:  2018A4010200595

AKA: | - o :

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 36 SC.Code § :_16-11-0311

CDR Code #; 0079

DOB: 02-17-1982  SS#:24953-0775
Address: 2531 Crofton Way ,
City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29223

SENTENCE SHEET

)

)

)

)

; Date of Offense: 2/14/2018.
)

)

)

)

)

DL# 011129871 . SID# . '
*CDL Yes[T] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indi¢tment comes now the Defendant who was ¥ CONVICTED OF or (CJPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First dearee :
in violation f § 16-11-031] of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0079
[J NON-VIOLENT ~[v| VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [//MOST SERIOUS  [] _Mandatory GFS z|/§17-25.45 —
) T e e - T O T {CSC w/minor Ist or CSC wiminor 3rd)
The charge is: ﬂ As Indicted, [TJi.esser Included Offense. []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant’s initials)
The Plgflr is: [CIWithout Negotiations or Recomuriendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: - 7 - , '
N RO T0u3 i
"Solicitor SC Bar## Defendant . Atiomey for Defendant SC Bar¥
REFORE, the Defendant is conunited to the [g_ State Department of Corrections, {1 County Detention Center, -
(=4

A & 2(c
for a determinate term of L.—(: e ¥ 7;" ok ‘s . under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . edrs
I T T PR |

and/or to pay a fine of § ___; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of $ . 5 plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probition for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, whiich'are incorporated by .reference.
(] CONCURRENT or [[) CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . ) i
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is'to be placed on the Ceritral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922, it is unlawiul for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Pomestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

‘ "SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. waives Hearing (] ordered PTUP . ) . C e e e -
_Total: § -__ bius 20% fee: b J daysfhours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms:
7] Set by SCDPPPS

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: i ' ubstance Abuse Counseling [:I

i

3%to County  (if paid in installments)

Ly T
, vad
*Fine: _ _ Sc c 3 20]3 Random Drug/Alcchol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX 1) (Conv. Surcharge) L100 [ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-21 {{AX2) {DUI Surcharge) 5100 5 AY . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 § _____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g Other:
Provise (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 335 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 $
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Bfea‘]‘ Test Fee) $50 $ (1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicie Assessment) $40/ea g Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
$
Y

.during probation and sh&!lect} d before
any other fees. . ‘Aj
Presiding Judge Z‘*‘-/LD

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (:J_Ea/nar-rf( ?')/]C(_’yl lfﬁzﬁ- dudge Code: ! '2"{?—- 7 .
. L

Court Reporter: 77)70&(,1 A Sentence Date: A'J‘I? VS 2 Z"} 22 s I

SCCA/217 (0472018) d B LA Ui



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF Richland . )
STATE vs. )
)

)

)

Marquillie Rondale Livingston

AKA: .
Race; BLACK Sex: M
DOB 02-17-1982 SS#: 249-53-0775 )
Address: 2531 Crofton Way _ )
)

)

Age: 36

——

City,State,Zip: " Columbia, SC 29723
DL# 011429871 SID#: _
*CDL Yes[J ‘No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes["] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS4000544
A/WE:  2018A4010200596 )

Date of Offense: _2/14/2018

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0652

CDR Code #: 0180

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ,B" CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree
in violation of § 16-03-0652 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0160
JAMOST SERIOUS  []_Mandatory GBS - - AAB17-2545.

[0 NON-VIOLENT _[Z"VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS

Tl_le charge is: ,Zﬁs Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense,
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

() Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
{1 Negotiated Sentence,

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

TTEST:
Y A

Solicitor SC Bar#

WH

andfor to pay a fine of §
of 3

Defendant

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _

Attorhey for Defendant

FORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
i - . ale
for a determinate term of L-"F < W ,M& (J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

; provided that upon the service of

N (defendant’s initials)
[0 Recommendation by the State,

days/months/years and/or paymtent

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ ] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13

[J The Defendant is to be piaced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code 817-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST[TUTION: [] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered
Total: $ _ __plus 20% fee; 5 -

“T 7 " "Payment Terms: '
(] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: SC :i $ ?_&_@F
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 g

§ 14-1-211¢A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [

§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) 312 m
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Provise (Public Def/Probation) 3500 g

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 s

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 b

§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fze) £50 3

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d40jea §

3%to County  (if paid in installments) ]

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCAR17 (0412018)

$
el e,
2 Mﬁ

Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Comp.

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee

PTUP

-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDocC.

~20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

days/hours _Public Service Employment

Obtain GED

May serve W/E begining

d!@t? 4 bstance Abuse Counseling O
J

andom Drug/Alcohol testing [
kly/monthly

pmts, of § beginning

3 paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shajl be collected before
any other fees. !

Presiding Judge ) s
Judge Code: 212.%
Sentence Date: ., gucH 22 -
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland

STATE VS.: INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018G84000545
. Marquillie Rondale Livingston A/WH: 2018A4010200597

AKA: ’ T ;

Race: BLACK ~ Sex: M Age: 36 8.C.Code § : 16-03-0910 _

DOB: 02-17-1982 S8#: 249:-53-0775
Address: . 2531 Crofton Way

CDR Code #: 0095

)

)

)

)

; Date of Offense: _2/14/2018
)

)

)

)

)

City,State,ZIP!  Columbia, SG 29523
DL#: 011129871 SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[.] No[] CMV Yes (1 No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Q/ CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS
" TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping _
in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[J NON-VIOLENT (& VIOLENT [JSERIOUS LMOST §EI§E)US .. [J Mandatory GPS__ _— _ _ E}@ 17-25-45
e e e e e e STt T T T T (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC wiminor 3rd)
“The cilarg-e is: B’As-lndicted. [JLesser included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentient to Grand Jury. . {defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State,

ATTEST:

" Solicitor Eg gaﬁ Defendant Attorney for Defandant SC Bar#

REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ég State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

. e jurbhgst D2l i
for a determinate term of Lf‘ € [ ‘L’W [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years

and/or to pay a fine of § . ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § -

- — -

s plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or (0 ‘CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and ‘applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CJRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [7] Der. Waives Heuring [ Orderca PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: - ;

Payment Terms: e

[ Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Pﬁ-b;iic Service Employment

Obtain GED

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Subsiance. Abuse Counseling I:]

Random Drug/Alcohol testing OJ

AVALIEN
*Fine: c’@(]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmenls 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $o0 g a@ pmts. of § beginning
3

Recipient: S

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ) )
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 h) — . __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso {Public DeffProbation) $300 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $130 [
§50-21-114 (BUI Breuth Test Fee) 30 $ (J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) © Bd0ea Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clegk-- -
3%to County  (if paid in installments) 3 during probation and shall olleciéq before
any other fees. &,
TOTAL $ Presiding Judge LAY,

o
ST

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O\_g ‘Buidy £2 - Judge Code: ¢ 2127
Court Reporter: L Cuae Sentence Date: :
Sccany (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COGNTY OF ~ Richland ;
STATE ~ V8. )
Marquillie Rondale Livingston _ )

AKA: . ] _ )
Race: - BLACK Sex: M Age: 36 )
DOB: 02-17-1982 SS#; 249+53-0775 )
Address: 2531 Crofton Way 7 )
City,State,Zip: ~ Columbia, SC 29223 )

- DL#: 011129871 SID#: )

" C] CONCURRENT o

*CDL Yes[7] No[:l CMV Yes[T] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[T]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Larceny/Petit or Simple Larceny—$2000 or less

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4000546

AIW#: _ 2018A4010200598
Date of Offense: _2/14/2018_
S.C.Code § :_16-13-0030(A)

CDR Code #: 3419

SENTENCE SHEET

X CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

in violation of § 16-13- -0030(A)
NON- VIOLENT ") VIOLENT (JSERIoUS

The charge is: ;Z]ﬂs Indicted, [ )Lesser inc!uded Offense,
The plea is: .' [:]W:thout Negotiations or Recommendation,

ofthe §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
DMOST SERIOUS

e ————

E}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Tury.
[ Megotiated Sentence,

3419

[0 Mandatory GBS_ —()§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor Lst or CSC w/mlnor 3rd)

[0 Recommendation by the State.

(defendant's initials)

ATTEST:
i’

Solicitor SC Bar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/for to pay a fine of § :

" Defendant
{] State Department of Corrections,

(] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

onthslyears or
; pravided that upon the service of

Attorney for De’fen’dant SC Bar#
County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

of § , ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probation for___

months/yeats and subject to South Carolina Departmeént of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
{1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC,

[T} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to sliip, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or amnmunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

CIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Del. Waives Hearlng O ordered

Total: § _plus 20% fee: §

Payment Terms: R !
v:e]
4
Sp. 63 D

(] Set by SCDPPPS

L3 :g
$|$0/' %a
100 J%

Recipient:
*Fine:
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge)

§ 56-5-29935 (DUI Assessment) 512 %
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 3
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $300 [3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $23 3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $a0lea
3%to County  (if paid in installments) b
TOTAL N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 0 Conal, IN Elnde /5
Court Reporter: L NECuadd, ﬁ

SCCAS217 (041205 8)

PTUP

a daysfht;urs Public Service Employment
Obtain GED
Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling O

Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pints. of § beginning -

3 paid ta Public Defender Fund
Other;

(0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees, Kj

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: d 2 1z ‘7 . i

Sentence Date:
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